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Request for Board of Commissioners’ Action 

From:            Date:       
 
Subject:        Item Number:       
  

4

We have an estimate to replace the motor in the 2001 Ford F250 truck used to haul fuel.  The 
estimate is from Highway Tire & Diesel, LLC.  We have used them with great success in the past. 
The estimate is $4886.79.  
 
The estimate includes a 30 day warranty. An additional 6 month warranty can be added for $190. 
 
Com. Purvis actually discussed the used motor that is proposed to be put in.  The motor is the 
same type of motor that is to be taken out of the truck.  It is a 7.3L diesel engine with 132,000 
miles on it.  From the calculation that Com. Purvis used the truck is 16 years old and adds 
approximately $12,500 miles per year.  He estimates it to be good for several years with the 
proposed motor. 
 
A new Ford motor would run over $9300. 
 

Chairman will need a motion: to authorize Daniel Barber to 
take the truck to Highway Tire & Diesel, LLC to have 
proposed motor installed for approximately $4886.79 and 
include a 6 month warranty adding $190.00 to the price 
making the total $5076.79. 
 
 
    
 
 
Motion made by      
 
Second made by      
 
Any discussion:              
              
 
Votes    yes       no                      Motion carried/ failed 
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Faye Hughes  
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Fuel Truck repair estimate 
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